
 

 

I:\2601\2201\BIDDING 

July 30, 2024 
 
 
Michael Thane 
Director of Utilities and Environmental Services 
City of Round Rock 
3400 Sunrise Road 
Round Rock, TX 78665 
 
Re: Round Rock West Area 5 Water, Wastewater, and Storm Drain Improvements  

Engineer’s Recommendation of Award of Contract 
 
 
A total of 3 sealed bids were received and opened on July 29, 2024 for the above referenced project. The bids ranged from $3,867,802 to 
$5,139,016. Royal Vista, Inc. from Liberty Hill, TX, submitted the lowest bid in the amount of $3,867,802. 
 
After reviewing the contractor’s experience and bid price, I recommend award of this project to Royal Vista, Inc. in the amount of 
$3,867,802. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
    
Stuart Cowell, P.E. 
Senior Project Manager 
LJA Engineering 
 
 
Enclosures:  Bidtab 
 
cc: Noemi Avila, Project Manager, City of Round Rock 




